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Ruth Nettles

From: Robert Brannan [RBrannan@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 2:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 070109-WS

Attachments: _1109160209_001.pdf

Attached please find Sun River Ultilities, Inc’s Notice of Taking Deposition of the Charlotte County witnesses.

Robert C. Brannan, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-6555 - Telephone
(850) 656-4029 - Facsimile
rbrannan@rshattorneys.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate
this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by
telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments).

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for amendment of
Certificates 611-W and 527-S to extend

Water and Wastewater service areas to Docket No.: 070109-WS
include certain land in Charlotte County '

by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (fk/a MSM

Utilities, LLC).

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION

TO: Todd D. Englehardt
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.O. Box 1877
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877

NOTICE is hereby given that Sun River Utilities, Inc. shall take the deposition
of the following witness(es) by oral examination at the following times, dates, and
places indicated below.

DEPONENT: DATE, TIME & PLACE:

Jeffrey Ruggieri November 30, 2007 at 9:00 AM
County Attorney’s Office
Charlotte County Administration Center
18500 Murdock Circle, Suite 573
Port Charlotte, FL 33948

Jeffrey Pearson November 30, 2007 at 10:00 AM
County Attorney’s Office
Charlotte County Administration Center
18500 Murdock Circle, Suite 573
Port Charlotte, FL 33948

The witnesses should bring copies of all work papers or other materials used
by the witnesses in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket.
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These depositions will be conducted before a Court Reporter and are being
taken for the purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purpose allowed
under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, and the
Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6555 —

(850)656-4029

artin S. Friedman, Esq.
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
Robert C. Brannan, Esq.
Florida Bar No.: 0103217
For the Firm

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct dopy of Sun River Utilities, Inc.’s

Notice of Taking Deposition has been furnished by U.S. Mail to the following on the
9% day of November 2007: '

Todd D. Englehardt, Esq. Ralph Jeager, Esq.

Harold A. McLean, Esq. Office of General Counsel
Akerman Senterfitt Florida Public Service Commission
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

P.O. Box 1877 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877
Phone: (850) 224-9634
Fax: (850) 222-0103

RobertC. Brannan



